Answers for the tender SWM UPGRADING/48-00-46/2016-28-7/KJKP RAD – TD 02
Question:
1. TO WHICH EXACT BUSINESS YEARS IN THE TENDER DOCUMENTATION ARE THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF BUSINESS REPORTING, CONSIDERING THAT THE
FINAL REPORT FOR 2019 HAS JUST BEEN RECENTLY RENEWED?
Answer:
1. Financial statements and business reporting are based on your annual accounts and your latest
projections. If annual accounts are not yet available for the current year or past year, please
provide your latest estimates in the columns marked with. Figures in all columns must be
calculated on the same basis to allow a direct, year-on-year comparison to be made (or, if the
basis has changed, an explanation of the change must be provided as a footnote to the table).

Question:
2. PLEASE, CLARIFY THIS TENDER REQUIREMENT FOR A MINIMUM TORQUE OF
1,000 Nm FROM (1100 100) TO (1800 200) rpm?
Answer:
2. It is about maximal torque (minimal requirement is 1000 Nm) and we want to have it in a
bigger range of engine rpm because we want as efficient engine as possible and in that area fuel
consumption is the lowest. There are manufactures that have a engine which can satisfy our
needs. As example some engines can produce this in area from 1200 to 1600 rpm, some from
1200 to 1800 rpm and some from 1000 to 1500 rpm, etc.
Question:
3. IN ADDITION, A MAX ENGINE POWER OF 280 HP AT 2,600 rpm IS REQUIRED.
PLEASE, EXPLANE WHY THIS EXACTLY TORQUE AND WHETHER THE
REQUIREMENT IS MET BY ENGINE THAT ACHIEVE THE REQUIRED POWER AT
LOWER TORQUE?
Answer:
3. There was a error in translation. We need maximum engine power in the area up to 2600 rpm.
Maximum engine power: <=206 kW (280 hp) up to 2,600 rpm
So any engine that have max.power up to 206 kw in the area up to 2600 rpm can achieve our
needs. Example: engine that have a maximum output of 200 kW at 1800 rpm and maximum torque of
1100 Nm in the area of 1200-1800 rpm have all requiments (maximum torque and maximum engine
power).

Question:
4.
IS IT POSSIBLE TO SIMPLIFY THE REQUIRED TECHNICAL CONDITIONS
REGARDING MAX ENGINE POWER DEPENDING ON JUST ONE REFERENCE OR LIMIT
RANGE?
Answer:
4. Answer for this question is in the second and third answer
Question:
5. In order to prove the financial reference, is it enough to submit as proof only three contracts in
the total value of 300,000 euros, or is it necessary to submit a confirmation of the success of
the contract or some other document?
Answer:
5.The reference period which will be taken into account will be the last 5 years from submission
deadline.
-

the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least three contracts with a budget of at least
300.000,00 EUR in field related to this contract (tanker trucks or waste collection trucks or
similar) which were implemented in the course of the past 3 years up to the deadline for
submission.

This means that the contract the tenderer refers to could have been started or completed at any time
during the indicated period but it does not necessarily have to be started and completed during that
period, nor implemented during the entire period. Tenderers are allowed to refer either to projects
completed within the reference period (although started earlier) or to projects not yet completed. In the
first case the project will be considered in its whole if proper evidence of performance is provided
(statement or certificate from the entity which awarded the contract, final acceptance). In case of
projects still on-going only the portion satisfactorily completed during the reference period will be taken
into consideration. This portion will have to be supported by documentary evidence (similarly to
projects completed) also detailing its value.

